has been attached as under:-

No. 8 ?)8_

_—
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shamshi, the/ &7 { 2 D8 s

From: Deputy Conservator of Forests
GHNP Division, Shamshi
Subject: - Diversion of 0.8223 Ha. Forest Land in favour of
Industrial Area, Phase No.III , Suketi Khad Mandi
.—II., SHEP (1.75 MW) in Sub division Banjar,
Jurisdiction  of GHNP Shamshi,
No.FP/HP/HYD/1471 | 8/2020).
Memao:
above.

The point wise re

Distt.Kullu

To: Chief Conservator of Forests,
GHNP Circle, Shamshi.

M/S Behal Motors Plot No.6-7,
HP for the construction of Jiwa
District Kullu HP, within the
HP(Online Proposal

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 4677 dated 28-04-2023 on the subject cited

ply of the observation as pointed out vide letter under reference

| Sr.No.

Observations

Reply

I.

In reply to Point No.6,7,10,1l,]2,16,20(i),2l(i)(ii)(iii), 23
& 24, the requisite documents stated to have been uploaded
online whereas, no such documents should be uploaded
against the appropriate column or against the additional
information detail column as the same may be by
mentioned the reference of the uploaded document (i.e. Sr.
No. Column No. Part etc.) in the forwarding memorandum.

As per User Agency “all
information has been uploaded in
Part- I additional information”,
Point No.6 at SrNo.42, Point
No.7 at Sr.No.45, Point No.10 is
at Sr.No.8, Point No.11(this Point
is repeated as Point No.10).is at
Sr.No.8 , Point No.12 is at Sr.
No.40, Point No.16 is at SrNo.46,
Point No.20 (i) is at SrNo38,
Point  No.21(i)(ii)(ii)) is at
Sr.No.47, Point No.23 is at Sr. 38,
Point No.24 is at Sr.No.48.

In reply to point No.8, Gol has asked to upload the separate
enumeration list of trees coming in the dumping site, but no
such list has been found uploaded online.

There is no trees present in muck
dumping site. Undertaking from
User agency has been uploaded in
additional information of Part-1 at
Sr.No.44.

In reply to point No. 18 abstract h‘as been uploaded but as
per the abstract total 60 trees are involved whereas as per
online detail mentioned in Part II total 51 trees has been
mentioned. Necessary correction is requited to be made.

Necessary correction has been
done and uploaded in Part II
Additional information Sr. No.1.

Deputy Conservator of Fgrests,
GHNP Division, Shamshi
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